Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS

The Councillors of Boughton Parish Council ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council, to be held at the **Village Hall, Butchers Lane, Boughton, on Monday 20th May, at 7.00pm** for the purpose of transacting the business as set out in the Agenda of the Meeting.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to address the Council at its Open Forum session.

Under national legislation visual recordings of meetings may also be made by the public and press when they are not lawfully excluded. Your attendance at the meeting signifies your acceptance that you may be recorded.

AGENDA OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
1.	Elect a chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
2.	Elect a vice-chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
3.	Approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 13 th May 2024	<u>AA</u>
4.	Agree to the continuation, terms of reference and membership of the Planning Committee and the Staffing Committee	<u>BB</u>
		<u>CC</u>
5.	Governance Documents/Policies 2024-25	<u>DD</u>
	Review the current governance documents and consider whether to adopt: • Standing Orders	
	Council to resolve that as the Model Financial Regulations were recently updated, the Council will review and adopt the Financial Regulations and the Internal Financial Control Policy by July 2025	
	Code of Conduct, Grant Application Policy, Freedom of Information, Parish Plan, Grievance procedure, Disciplinary procedure, Equality & Diversity procedure, Records Retention, Maternity Policy, Complaints Policy, Communication & Engagement Policy, Press & Media, CIL Allocation Policy and all Data protection policies.	
6.	Note the Parish Council reviewed and approved the Asset Register and Risk Assessment in March 2024. To be reviewed again at the end of the financial year 24/25	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

7.	Note the Parish Council considered insurance cover on 13 th May. A thr June 2024	I the Council's arrangements for ee year contract was entered into for 1	
8.	 Agree the Council's Annual Subscriptions: Northamptonshire County Association of Local Councils; Campaign for the Protection of Rural England (CPRE), Northants ACRE (Action with Communities in Rural England) Society of Local Council Clerks (SLCC) – not yet subscribed 		
9.	Buckton Fields Liaison Forum Buckton Fields Community Centre Quarries CIL representatives – Village Hall CIL representatives – Pocket Park CIL representatives – Church	Finance Street Lights Trees and Flowers Footpaths	
10.	Agree dates of the next year's mee moving to the third Monday of the	etings – 2024/2025. Consideration of month.	
11.	 a) Consider the Natwest banking arrangements and signatories for the Parish Council bank mandate b) Review and agree the current direct debits on the Parish Council bank accounts; SSE and Aviva Pension Contributions c) Adoption of Internal Auditor 		
12.	Councillors to review and update,	where necessary, their Register of	

AGENDA OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
13.	Welcome from the Chair	
14.	Apologies for absence and acceptance of any apologies	
15.	Declarations of Interest on agenda items only (Councillors are reminded that if they have either a Disclosable Pecuniary interest or other interest in any of the agenda items then they should declare the interest and withdraw from the debate or meeting as appropriate).	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

16.	Public Open Forum Session	
10.	(Members of the public are invited to address the Council. The session will last for a	
	maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3	
	minutes). Representations shall not require a response at the meeting nor start a	
	debate. Members of the public should address the Chair of the meeting, who may	
	direct that a written or oral response be given).	
17.		Λ
17.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's proposed change to the	<u>A</u>
	Northampton Planning Boundary	
18.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's draft Local Plan consultation	<u>B</u>
	which ends on 2 June 2024. Also consider a draft publication on the subject	
	for parishioners	
19.	Planning Applications for comment:	
	• 2024/0624/FULL - 39 Howard Lane, Boughton, NN2 8RS. (Revised plans) -	
	Demolition of single storey utility room, erection of a two storey extension	
	to the North elevation and single storey extensions to the West and East	
	elevations including a balcony to the East elevation	
	cievations including a baleony to the East elevation	
20.	Consider WNC/Kier's 40mph Speed Limit Proposal for Chapel Brampton and	<u>C</u>
	Darlington Grange in respect of the North West Relief Road	_
	an in general	
21.	Consider proposal to reduce speeding in the village prior to planning	
	condition 25 in respect of the NWRR	
22.	Consider Youth Provision in the Parish and elect representatives to lead the	
	project	
23.	Discuss updates, if any, on watering the trees planted as part of the	
23.	Queen's Canopy project	
24.	Receive updates on Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) proposals, if any,	<u>E</u>
24.		느
	including:-	_
	Consider a CIL bid for £2,000 to pay Andrew Stonyer for the creation and	<u>F</u>
	delivery of maquettes relating to a statute at Buckton Fields	
	Consider a CIL bid for £7,400 to install a trough water supply at the	
	allotments	
25.	Parish Matters	
	To receive updates from:-	
	the Lengths Man regarding tasks in the parish including but not limited to:	<u>G</u>
	 quotes to refurbish the village jubilee sign 	
	o consider use of weed killer around the Chestnut Tree	
	 approve budget to paint the village benches and telephone box 	
	 consider proposal to survey the village for damage to Highway 	
	verges, takes photographs and report back to the Parish Clerk	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny on the street lights at Spring Close	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny to propose cutting the grass / stinging nettles on footpath	
	CC2 and/or CC13	
26		
26.	Consider job descriptions for maternity cover (1 September 2024 – 30 June 2025) for a Parish Clerk and Administrative Assistant	<u>H</u>

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

27.	Finance/Legal	
	a) Note and approve proposed cheque payments (including the summary of monthly Direct Debits)	<u>I</u>
28.	Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) 2023-2024 - Audit	
	a) Consider and approve the Internal Auditor's Report & the Annual Internal Audit Report 23/24 – page 3 of the AGAR	ī
	b) Consider and approve the Annual Governance Statement—Section 1, page 4 of the AGAR	
	c) Consider and approve the Accounting Statements—Section 2 (as signed by the RFO), page 5 of the AGAR	
	d) Agree the dates for the 30 day working day period for the Exercise of public Rights	
29.	Note correspondence received	
30.	WNC Councillor's Report on matters arising	
31.	Urgent Matters – notified to the Chair before the meeting	
32.	To review items for discussion at future meeting	
33.	Date of next meeting	

Ciara Wanstall

Clerk to the Parish Council

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS

The Councillors of Boughton Parish Council ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council, to be held at the **Village Hall, Butchers Lane, Boughton, on Monday 20th May, at 7.00pm** for the purpose of transacting the business as set out in the Agenda of the Meeting.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to address the Council at its Open Forum session.

Under national legislation visual recordings of meetings may also be made by the public and press when they are not lawfully excluded. Your attendance at the meeting signifies your acceptance that you may be recorded.

AGENDA OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
1.	Elect a chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
2.	Elect a vice-chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
3.	Approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 13 th May 2024	<u>AA</u>
4.	Agree to the continuation, terms of reference and membership of the Planning Committee and the Staffing Committee	<u>BB</u>
		<u>CC</u>
5.	Governance Documents/Policies 2024-25	<u>DD</u>
	Review the current governance documents and consider whether to adopt: • Standing Orders	
	Council to resolve that as the Model Financial Regulations were recently updated, the Council will review and adopt the Financial Regulations and the Internal Financial Control Policy by July 2025	
	Code of Conduct, Grant Application Policy, Freedom of Information, Parish Plan, Grievance procedure, Disciplinary procedure, Equality & Diversity procedure, Records Retention, Maternity Policy, Complaints Policy, Communication & Engagement Policy, Press & Media, CIL Allocation Policy and all Data protection policies.	
6.	Note the Parish Council reviewed and approved the Asset Register and Risk Assessment in March 2024. To be reviewed again at the end of the financial year 24/25	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

7.	Note the Parish Council considered insurance cover on 13 th May. A thr June 2024	I the Council's arrangements for ee year contract was entered into for 1	
8.	 Agree the Council's Annual Subscriptions: Northamptonshire County Association of Local Councils; Campaign for the Protection of Rural England (CPRE), Northants ACRE (Action with Communities in Rural England) Society of Local Council Clerks (SLCC) – not yet subscribed 		
9.	Buckton Fields Liaison Forum Buckton Fields Community Centre Quarries CIL representatives – Village Hall CIL representatives – Pocket Park CIL representatives – Church	Finance Street Lights Trees and Flowers Footpaths	
10.	Agree dates of the next year's mee moving to the third Monday of the	etings – 2024/2025. Consideration of month.	
11.	 a) Consider the Natwest banking arrangements and signatories for the Parish Council bank mandate b) Review and agree the current direct debits on the Parish Council bank accounts; SSE and Aviva Pension Contributions c) Adoption of Internal Auditor 		
12.	Councillors to review and update,	where necessary, their Register of	

AGENDA OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
13.	Welcome from the Chair	
14.	Apologies for absence and acceptance of any apologies	
15.	Declarations of Interest on agenda items only (Councillors are reminded that if they have either a Disclosable Pecuniary interest or other interest in any of the agenda items then they should declare the interest and withdraw from the debate or meeting as appropriate).	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

16.	Public Open Forum Session	
10.	(Members of the public are invited to address the Council. The session will last for a	
	maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3	
	minutes). Representations shall not require a response at the meeting nor start a	
	debate. Members of the public should address the Chair of the meeting, who may	
	direct that a written or oral response be given).	
17.		Λ
17.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's proposed change to the	<u>A</u>
	Northampton Planning Boundary	
18.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's draft Local Plan consultation	<u>B</u>
	which ends on 2 June 2024. Also consider a draft publication on the subject	
	for parishioners	
19.	Planning Applications for comment:	
	• 2024/0624/FULL - 39 Howard Lane, Boughton, NN2 8RS. (Revised plans) -	
	Demolition of single storey utility room, erection of a two storey extension	
	to the North elevation and single storey extensions to the West and East	
	elevations including a balcony to the East elevation	
	cievations including a baleony to the East elevation	
20.	Consider WNC/Kier's 40mph Speed Limit Proposal for Chapel Brampton and	<u>C</u>
	Darlington Grange in respect of the North West Relief Road	_
	an in general	
21.	Consider proposal to reduce speeding in the village prior to planning	
	condition 25 in respect of the NWRR	
22.	Consider Youth Provision in the Parish and elect representatives to lead the	
	project	
23.	Discuss updates, if any, on watering the trees planted as part of the	
23.	Queen's Canopy project	
24.	Receive updates on Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) proposals, if any,	<u>E</u>
24.		느
	including:-	_
	Consider a CIL bid for £2,000 to pay Andrew Stonyer for the creation and	<u>F</u>
	delivery of maquettes relating to a statute at Buckton Fields	
	Consider a CIL bid for £7,400 to install a trough water supply at the	
	allotments	
25.	Parish Matters	
	To receive updates from:-	
	the Lengths Man regarding tasks in the parish including but not limited to:	<u>G</u>
	 quotes to refurbish the village jubilee sign 	
	o consider use of weed killer around the Chestnut Tree	
	 approve budget to paint the village benches and telephone box 	
	 consider proposal to survey the village for damage to Highway 	
	verges, takes photographs and report back to the Parish Clerk	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny on the street lights at Spring Close	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny to propose cutting the grass / stinging nettles on footpath	
	CC2 and/or CC13	
26		
26.	Consider job descriptions for maternity cover (1 September 2024 – 30 June 2025) for a Parish Clerk and Administrative Assistant	<u>H</u>

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

27.	Finance/Legal	
	a) Note and approve proposed cheque payments (including the summary of monthly Direct Debits)	<u>I</u>
28.	Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) 2023-2024 - Audit	
	a) Consider and approve the Internal Auditor's Report & the Annual Internal Audit Report 23/24 – page 3 of the AGAR	ī
	b) Consider and approve the Annual Governance Statement—Section 1, page 4 of the AGAR	
	c) Consider and approve the Accounting Statements—Section 2 (as signed by the RFO), page 5 of the AGAR	
	d) Agree the dates for the 30 day working day period for the Exercise of public Rights	
29.	Note correspondence received	
30.	WNC Councillor's Report on matters arising	
31.	Urgent Matters – notified to the Chair before the meeting	
32.	To review items for discussion at future meeting	
33.	Date of next meeting	

Ciara Wanstall

Clerk to the Parish Council

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS

The Councillors of Boughton Parish Council ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council, to be held at the **Village Hall, Butchers Lane, Boughton, on Monday 20th May, at 7.00pm** for the purpose of transacting the business as set out in the Agenda of the Meeting.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to address the Council at its Open Forum session.

Under national legislation visual recordings of meetings may also be made by the public and press when they are not lawfully excluded. Your attendance at the meeting signifies your acceptance that you may be recorded.

AGENDA OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
1.	Elect a chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
2.	Elect a vice-chair for the Parish Council 2024/25 and to receive their signed declaration of acceptance	
3.	Approve the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 13 th May 2024	<u>AA</u>
4.	Agree to the continuation, terms of reference and membership of the Planning Committee and the Staffing Committee	<u>BB</u>
		<u>CC</u>
5.	Governance Documents/Policies 2024-25	<u>DD</u>
	Review the current governance documents and consider whether to adopt: • Standing Orders	
	Council to resolve that as the Model Financial Regulations were recently updated, the Council will review and adopt the Financial Regulations and the Internal Financial Control Policy by July 2025	
	Code of Conduct, Grant Application Policy, Freedom of Information, Parish Plan, Grievance procedure, Disciplinary procedure, Equality & Diversity procedure, Records Retention, Maternity Policy, Complaints Policy, Communication & Engagement Policy, Press & Media, CIL Allocation Policy and all Data protection policies.	
6.	Note the Parish Council reviewed and approved the Asset Register and Risk Assessment in March 2024. To be reviewed again at the end of the financial year 24/25	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

7.	Note the Parish Council considered insurance cover on 13 th May. A thr June 2024	I the Council's arrangements for ee year contract was entered into for 1	
8.	 Agree the Council's Annual Subscriptions: Northamptonshire County Association of Local Councils; Campaign for the Protection of Rural England (CPRE), Northants ACRE (Action with Communities in Rural England) Society of Local Council Clerks (SLCC) – not yet subscribed 		
9.	Buckton Fields Liaison Forum Buckton Fields Community Centre Quarries CIL representatives – Village Hall CIL representatives – Pocket Park CIL representatives – Church	Finance Street Lights Trees and Flowers Footpaths	
10.	Agree dates of the next year's mee moving to the third Monday of the	etings – 2024/2025. Consideration of month.	
11.	 a) Consider the Natwest banking arrangements and signatories for the Parish Council bank mandate b) Review and agree the current direct debits on the Parish Council bank accounts; SSE and Aviva Pension Contributions c) Adoption of Internal Auditor 		
12.	Councillors to review and update,	where necessary, their Register of	

AGENDA OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL - 20th MAY 2024

No.	<u>Item</u>	<u>Paper</u>
13.	Welcome from the Chair	
14.	Apologies for absence and acceptance of any apologies	
15.	Declarations of Interest on agenda items only (Councillors are reminded that if they have either a Disclosable Pecuniary interest or other interest in any of the agenda items then they should declare the interest and withdraw from the debate or meeting as appropriate).	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

16.	Public Open Forum Session	
10.	(Members of the public are invited to address the Council. The session will last for a	
	maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3	
	minutes). Representations shall not require a response at the meeting nor start a	
	debate. Members of the public should address the Chair of the meeting, who may	
	direct that a written or oral response be given).	
17.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's proposed change to the	Α
17.	Northampton Planning Boundary	^
18.	Consider the Parish Council's response to WNC's draft Local Plan consultation	<u>B</u>
	which ends on 2 June 2024. Also consider a draft publication on the subject	
	for parishioners	
19.	Planning Applications for comment:	
	2024/0624/FULL - 39 Howard Lane, Boughton, NN2 8RS. (Revised plans) -	
	Demolition of single storey utility room, erection of a two storey extension	
	to the North elevation and single storey extensions to the West and East	
	elevations including a balcony to the East elevation	
20.	Consider WNC/Kier's 40mph Speed Limit Proposal for Chapel Brampton and	<u>C</u>
	Darlington Grange in respect of the North West Relief Road	
21.	Consider proposal to reduce speeding in the village prior to planning	
	condition 25 in respect of the NWRR	
22.	Consider Youth Provision in the Parish and elect representatives to lead the	
	project	
23.	Discuss updates, if any, on watering the trees planted as part of the	
	Queen's Canopy project	
24.	Receive updates on Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) proposals, if any,	<u>E</u>
	including:-	_
	Consider a CIL bid for £2,000 to pay Andrew Stonyer for the creation and	<u>F</u>
	delivery of maquettes relating to a statute at Buckton Fields	<u>-</u>
	Consider a CIL bid for £7,400 to install a trough water supply at the	
	allotments	
25.	Parish Matters	
	To receive updates from:-	
	the Lengths Man regarding tasks in the parish including but not limited to:	G
	 quotes to refurbish the village jubilee sign 	_
	 consider use of weed killer around the Chestnut Tree 	
	 approve budget to paint the village benches and telephone box 	
	 consider proposal to survey the village for damage to Highway 	
	verges, takes photographs and report back to the Parish Clerk	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny on the street lights at Spring Close	
	Cllr Carolyn Penny to propose cutting the grass / stinging nettles on footpath	
	CC2 and/or CC13	
26.	Consider job descriptions for maternity cover (1 September 2024 – 30 June	Н
-0.	2025) for a Parish Clerk and Administrative Assistant	<u></u>
	000=16 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

Website: www.boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk Clerk's Telephone number: 07918329763

Clerk's Email: clerk@boughtonparishcouncil.co.uk

Date of notice: 15/05/2024 Meeting Date: 20/05/2024

27.	Finance/Legal	
	a) Note and approve proposed cheque payments (including the summary of monthly Direct Debits)	<u>I</u>
28.	Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) 2023-2024 - Audit	
	a) Consider and approve the Internal Auditor's Report & the Annual Internal Audit Report 23/24 – page 3 of the AGAR	ī
	b) Consider and approve the Annual Governance Statement—Section 1, page 4 of the AGAR	
	c) Consider and approve the Accounting Statements—Section 2 (as signed by the RFO), page 5 of the AGAR	
	d) Agree the dates for the 30 day working day period for the Exercise of public Rights	
29.	Note correspondence received	
30.	WNC Councillor's Report on matters arising	
31.	Urgent Matters – notified to the Chair before the meeting	
32.	To review items for discussion at future meeting	
33.	Date of next meeting	

Ciara Wanstall

Clerk to the Parish Council